
Ukraine refugees / study 

From: Arnold Groh 

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 10:49 AM 

To: Dr. Louise Sundararajan 

Subject: Ukraine refugees / study 

 

Dear Louise, 

 

I am part of an international research group on resilience 

. We are presently carrying out a survey in 

order to better understand the needs and conditions of refugees from 

Ukraine: 

 

Please find attached a PDF file with a QR code, which can be shown to 

Ukraine refugees, so that they can log in to the survey with their 

smartphones. The file can be printed out and posted in places where the 

refugees can see it, or it can be forwarded to them, or one could 

present it on a smartphone, tablet etc. 

 

Please feel free to forward this to colleagues of relevant APA 

departments or other institutions. This would be very helpful, as the 

survey is going to specify how to help the Ukraine refugees in an 

efficient way. 

 

Thanks and all the best, 

 

Arnold 

-- 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Prof. Dr. Arnold Groh 

Structural Analysis of Cultural Systems 

https://s-a-c-s.net 

https://s-a-c-s.net/
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